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HISTORICAL SUMMARY

I

1 Pierre David (1947: 208) drew our attention to November 25th, the date mentioned by certain Hispanic calendars as the 
day of the celebration of the festivity of sancti salvatoris, which had no association with the life of Christ. Could, in some cases, 
the Holy Saviour be an obscure saint or martyr incorporated by the Iberian books of sermons? The dedication to the Saviour 
was mainly used in larger cathedrals and churches after the 6th century and the Clunian movement was the major responsible 
for the dissemination of this invocation (David, 1947: 226).
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2 The author of the article on “Ribas” in the Grande enciclopédia portuguesa e brasileira had already found it strange that 
there weren’t any references to the monastery and asserted that it could be an Augustine collegiate church, mainly due to 
the number of properties that were under the direct control of the Church, which represented enough assets to support the 
community (Correia et al., 1965: 514-515).

3 Rui de Melo or Rui de Melo Pereira was the son of Francisco de Melo, a commander of the Order of Christ and his wife 
Beatriz de Barredo. On his father’s side he was related to the commanders of Pombeiro (Gaio, 1938-1941).

4 Close to the year when this work was published, but slightly earlier, we have the Jorge Cardoso’s work (1666: 841, 846), 
Agiologio lusitano, which contains information on the “blessed” Mendo, “a man of recognised virtue”. However, the oldest 
reference we find to the exhumation and to the miracle of incorruptibility dates back to 1624, by the Canon Regular Gabriel 
Penotto (1624). The chronicler narrates the invention according to the terms already described, with reference to the undated 
sepulchral inscription: “Hic jacet D. Menendus huis monasterij Prior, qui nunquam dum vixit, pedem moiut, nisi ad obsequiam 
Dei” (Penotto, 1624: 505).
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5 He was the third Viscount of Asseca, the grandson of the famous Salvador Correia de Sá e Benevides (1602-1688), one of 
the heroes of the Restoration who helped to reconquest a few fortresses and territories for the Kingdom of Portugal, namely 
Angola and São Tomé and Príncipe.

6 Pinho Leal (1878: 177) who, in some cases, visited the places he described in his notes (most of them full of inaccuracies) 
tells us that, in the second half of the 19th century, part of the monastery still existed, working as the parish priest’s residence; 
“the rest had been demolished”.

Aerial view.
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THE MONUMENT IN THE MEDIEVAL PERIOD

T

General view.

Bell tower. Loose stone. Inscription.
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7 Currently we are only able to read the second line and the lower third of the first line’s central part: “ [Era] 130[7][…]T 
Iste Fecit” (Barroca, 2000: 954).  
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South façade. Nave. Portal. Archivolt. Pearls. East façade.

South façade.
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South façade. Nave. Portal. West façade. Portal.

South façade. Chancel. Corbels.
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West façade. Portal. Voussoirs, capitals and corbel.

Churchyard. Font.

Triumphal arch. Triumphal arch. Voussoirs, imposts and capitals.
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THE MONUMENT IN THE MODERN PERIOD

I

8 Francisco Craesbeeck referring to Manuel Pinheiro Arnaud, a drafter from the 17th century? Please see Pamplona (2000: 141).
9 PORTUGAL. Ministério das Finanças – Secretaria-geral – Arquivo. Comissão Jurisdicional dos Bens Cultuais, Braga, Celorico 

General interior view from the nave.
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de Basto, Arrolamento dos bens cultuais, Ribas, Liv. 14, fl. 155-157, ACMF/Arquivo/CJBC/BRA/CEL/ARROL/020.
10 The image was still worshipped in this altar together with the one of Saint Sebastian, which are both made of wood (Idem, ibid).
11 In this altar, besides the main image, the invocations of Saint Anthony and Saint Lucia were also worshipped. Currently, 

this is the only surviving image in this location, together with Saint Barbara (Idem, ibid).
12 A construction that was built after 1758, since it is not mentioned in this year.

Chancel. Main altarpiece on the 
Gospel side. Sculpture. The Saviour.

Chancel. Main altarpiece 
on the Epistle side. Sculpture. 
Our Lady of the Valley.

Nave. North wall. Altarpiece. 
Sculpture. Our Lady of the Rosary.
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North façade. Bell tower.

Nave. High choir and roof.
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CONTEMPORARY INTERVENTIONS

D

[MLB / NR]

13 These works included the replacement of the roofs and the renovation of the north wing, that is, of the adjacent 
outbuildings. New stained glass panels were installed and the outside was cleaned (the Church walls, we believe, judging from 
the patina’s soft tone); the churchyard was also improved (Dinis, 2001).

Chancel. Back wall on the Epistle side (behind the main 
altarpiece). Mural painting. Saint Catherine of Alexandria.

Chancel. Back wall on the Gospel side (behind the main 
altarpiece). Mural painting. Annunciation.
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CHRONOLOGY

12th century: probable existence of a hermitage where the Saviour was worshipped;

1220: the inquiries of King Afonso II mention that the Church of “Saint Saviour of Ribas” was not part of the royal 
patronage;

1258: the witnesses of the inquiries of King Afonso III mention that the patronage of the Church of Ribas belon-
ged to a few knights and governors;

1269: probable date of construction of the existing Church;

1320: the Church of Ribas pays a tax of 350 Portuguese “libras” to support the Crusades;

1565: the date suggested by tradition for the exhumation of the body of the blessed Mendo, who would have 
been buried here in 1170;

1726: the only trace of the worship of blessed Mendo is the tooth that was used against the bite of mad dogs;

1758: the Church had four altars and there is no mention to traces of a cloister and/or monastic outbuildings;

1878: Pinho Leal states that part of the monastery still existed and worked as the parish priest’s residence;

1970 and 2000/2001: building works in the Church, made at the parish’s expense, are documented;

2010: the Church of Ribas becomes part of the Route of the Romanesque.

Chancel. Back wall (behind the main 
altarpiece). Mural painting. The Saviour.
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